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You don't often get email from . Learn why this is important

Dear Sir Mr Weadon
 

On behalf of Fenland District Council, I reply to your letter of 10th January 2024 regarding the
above.
 
 

Fenland District Council maintains its strong objection in principle to the proposed
Medworth Scheme which reflects the significant concerns of the local community. The
Council has passed the following motion:
 
Incinerators are actually wasteful.
They burn much of what it otherwise recyclable and their demand for fuel can
sometimes result in a reduction in recycling due to their need to bid for more and
more waste. This means that it becomes typical for incineration to lead to a reduction
in recycling and discourages efforts to preserve resources and creates incentives to
generate more waste.
 
Waste Incineration is not a renewable source of energy.
Incinerator companies are marketing “waste-to-energy” as a source of renewable
energy. But unlike other renewables the fuel does not come from infinite natural
processes. On the contrary, it is source from finite resources. Burning waste produces
toxic emissions. Burning waste is hazardous for citizens’ health and the environment.
Even the most advanced technologies cannot avoid the release of vast amounts of
pollutants that contaminate air, soil and water, and end up entering the food chain.
Incinerators are major emitters of carcinogenic pollutants as well tiny particles of dust
that can lead to decreased lung function, irregular heartbeat, heart attacks, and
premature death.
 
Burning waste creates less employment opportunities than recycling.
Incinerators offer relatively few jobs when compared to recycling. The large footprint
of a huge Incinerator could clearly produce more jobs as regular manufacturing space.
The idea that the Incinerator is a valuable job creator for local people is bluster.
 
The World is embracing Zero Waste, and Incineration is a backwards step.
“Waste-to-energy” is often described as a good way to extract energy from resources,
but in fact it works against the circular economy, producing toxic waste, air pollution
and for those that are concerned about Climate Change - contributing to it.
 
Wisbech Roads will be heavily affected.
An Incinerator of the size proposed would create hundreds of additional large lorry
journeys daily creating significant additional congestion and wear and tear on already
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busy roads.
 
Wisbech Rail is under threat.
Wisbech’ long held hope to re-open its rail line has been champions by the Mayor of
Cambridgeshire and Peterborough, the local MP and all local Councils. Millions of
pounds have been invested to get to the current point. The proposed location of the
Incinerator limits the potential options for a new rail station and cuts off part of the
potential route it could take.
 
In 2019, Wisbech Town Council’s motion to oppose the Incinerator project met with
nearly unanimous support. An original local campaign opposing the Incinerator has
since been joined by a second Campaign doing the same thing. Rallies, public
meetings and large campaigns are in place.
 
Many Environmental Groups are opposed to Incineration due to the issues already
discussed. The public are overwhelmingly opposed to the building of an Incinerator in
Wisbech.
 
The Incinerator proposal is of such a large size that it bypasses the usual Planning
route through local Councils and instead will be decided directly at Government level.
This means local people and local Councils have very limited opportunities to make
their views known. It is important that local people see that Fenland District Council
as an organisation understands the strength of public opinion against the Incinerator
and that it is willing to stand up and be counted in the campaign to try and prevent it
ever happening.    
 
With regard to the question of Algores Way, the applicant is no longer proposing the
CPO of the road from the District Council with the intention of then having it adopted
by the County Council as Highway Authority. As the County Council stated  that they
would not adopt the road, instead, it is now proposed by the applicant that they be
 granted Temporary Possession Rights with the road being passed back to the District
Council on the completion of the improvement works. This was the revised proposal
as presented by the applicant to the Examination. The Council will not voluntarily give
Temporary Possession Rights to the applicant given the Council’s objection in
principle to the development. The  applicant is  fully aware  of this  and  hence the
applicant has  not made  an approach to reach an agreement.
 

Kind regards
 

            
Nick Harding
Head of Planning
Fenland District Council
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Please note that I work part time. Tues & Wed are usually my workings days and I float for 
a  half  day between other days of the week to accommodate business  needs. 
 

E-mails and any attachments from Fenland District Council (the Council) are confidential.
If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender immediately by replying to
the e-mail, and then delete it without making copies or using it in any other way or placing
any reliance on it.

It is not intended that this e-mail shall constitute either an offer or acceptance nor is it
intended to form a contract between the Council and the addressee or any third party.

Any views or opinions presented are solely those of the sender and do not necessarily
represent those of the Council unless otherwise specifically stated.

Although any attachments to the message will have been checked for viruses before
transmission, you are urged to carry out your own virus check before opening attachments,
since the Council accepts no responsibility for loss or damage caused by software viruses.

Senders and recipients of e-mail should be aware that, under the EU General Data
Protection Regulation 2016, the Freedom of Information Act 2000, the Environmental
Information Regulations 2004 and other related legislation, the contents of e-mails may
have to be disclosed in response to a request.

To provide you with our services we will need to record personal information, such as your
e-mail address. This information will be kept securely and only accessed by approved
staff. We will not share your information with anyone else without first telling you. If you
would like more details about how we protect personal information, then please contact
our Data Protection Officer.




